
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE: October 22, 2024 
FROM: City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO: All Offerors 
RE: Parks Pedestrian Lighting Improvements IFB-5521-24-DD 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
  
1. Question: Can the City expand on Item #2 under the dripline of the trees? Is open excavation 

possible? Or will it need to be bored in? 
Answer: No, when under tree canopy, also referred to as dripline, conduit must be placed by boring 
methods only. This is to protect the tree roots from damage. 

 
2. Question: Can the same Contractor bid both options 1 and 2? Or is it one or the other? 
 Answer: The same Contractor can bid both options 1 and 2. 
 
3. Question: The detail shows 36” bury depth but I believe code is 24”. Will 24” be acceptable?” 
 Answer: Yes, The construction drawings indicate carious depths for conduit (18”, 24” and 36”). For 

simplicity, the minimum depth for conduit placement is 24”. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


